RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District

Held: Tuesday, September 9, 2025, 6:00 p.m.

Attendance

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District ("District")
was called and held in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado.

The following Directors were in attendance:

e Rick Young, Board President

e Scott Christensen, Board Vice President
e Don Means, Board Treasurer

e Wayne Austgen, Board Secretary

e Stacey Collis, Board Director

Also present were:

e TJ Steck, Fire Chief

e Kara Gerczynski, Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration
e Nick Carnesi, Battalion Chief of Training

e Sean Mackall, Battalion Chief of EMS (virtual attendance)

e Adam Neisen, Lieutenant (virtual attendance)

e Sarah Fischer, Director of Finance and HR

e Taylor Clark, HR Generalist — Executive Assistant

e Michelle Ferguson, District Legal Counsel (virtual attendance)

Call To Order

Director Young called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
Director Young led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment

Director Young opened the meeting for public comment. There was no public comment.

5967335.2
6031088.2

6120406.1



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Additions/Deletions to Agenda

Director Young asked if there were any changes to the Agenda.

Chief Steck stated that staff’s recommendation was to postpone the Executive Session until the
October 14™ regular Board meeting.

Director Young called for a motion to approve the Agenda as amended. Director Austgen made the
motion. Director Christensen seconded the motion. All in favor.

Approval of Minutes
The Board reviewed the draft minutes from the July 8, 2025, regular Board meeting.

Director Young called for a motion to approve the July 8, 2025, minutes as presented. Director
Austgen made the motion. Director Collis seconded the motion. All in favor.

Financial Matters

Ratify the bills

Director Young stated that the Board has been provided with the financial report for the months of
July and August and asked if there were any questions.

Director of Finance and HR Fischer provided the Board with an update on the financial statements
and term investments. She also provided the Board with an update on the joint fuel system with the
Elizabeth School District.

Director Young called for a motion to ratify the payment of the July and August bills. Director
Christensen made the motion. Director Collis seconded the motion. All in favor.

Staff Report

Chief Steck presented an overview of the staff report.

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski stated that the District wanted to
give a special thank you to Lucy Perrella-Franceus and Joseph Franceus for their generous donation
and contribution to the District this month. The donation was made in honor and memory of
Michael “Mikie” Perrella.

Director of Finance and HR Fischer stated that the following Saturday, September 13", was the 8%
Annual First Responder Day, hosted by the Means Agency. She stated that the Elizabeth
Firefighters Community Foundation would be hosting their Chili Cook-Off, as well as roasting
Pueblo green chilies, as a fundraiser for the Foundation at this event. She stated that the Board were
invited and welcome to attend.

5967335.2
6031088.2

6120406.1



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Chief Steck stated that Paramedic-Firefighter Tommy Gamboa had resigned from his position with
the District in order to pursue a career as an educator for Advent Health. He stated that the District
and Staff wished Paramedic Gamboa well on his future endeavors. He stated that the District had
one full-time employee out on administrative leave, and that the District would also be posting some
job openings in the near future.

Director Young asked if there were any questions. There were no questions.

Legal Report

Director Young stated that the next order of business was the legal report.
Attorney Ferguson provided the Board with an update on the legal report.
Discussion followed.

Director Young asked if there were any questions. There were no questions.

Old Business

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski stated that Director of Finance
and HR Fischer was working on determining the best ways to calculate assessment rates for the
upcoming years. She stated that Attorney Emily Powell of Ireland Stapleton Pryor & Pascoe, PC
was also working on this project, and that she would continue to update the District on guidance
from the Department of Local Affairs.

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski provided the Board with an
update on the development of Delbert Road. She also provided the Board with an update on the
subdivision of Longview Estates.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Christensen moved to
adjourn, Director Means seconded, and the vote was unanimously carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:22 p.m.

Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for October 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at 155 West
Kiowa Ave, Elizabeth, Colorado.

5967335.2
6031088.2

6120406.1



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Rick Young

Board President

Wayne Austgen

Board Secretary

5967335.2
6031088.2

6120406.1



	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of  Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District
	Attendance
	Call To Order
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Public Comment
	Additions/Deletions to Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Financial Matters
	Ratify the bills

	Staff Report
	Legal Report
	Old Business
	Adjournment
	Meeting Schedule


